
Goodhue County Planning Commission

Government Center - Board Room

509 West 5th St, Red Wing MN 55066

5:30 PM Call Meeting To Order

Approval Of Current Agenda

Approval Of Previous Month's Meeting Minutes

November 14, 2022 PAC Meeting Minutes

MINUTES_DRAFT_NOVEMBER_JOINTMEETING_2022.PDF

Conflict/Disclosure Of Interests

Public Hearings:

PUBLIC HEARING: "Kvalvog Addition" Preliminary And Final Plat Review

Request submitted by David Rapp (Authorized Agent/Surveyor) on behalf of Raymond 

Kvalvog (Owner) for Preliminary and Final Plat review of the proposed Kvalvog Addition 

Plat comprising approximately 137.92-acres. Parcels 47.006.0600. 180th AVE 

Zumbrota, MN 55992. Part of the SW ¼ of Section 06 TWP 110 Range 15 in Zumbrota 

Township.  A -1 Zoned District.  

PACPACKET_KVALVOG.PDF

PUBLIC HEARING: "Gesme Third Addition" Preliminary And Final Plat Review

Request submitted by David Rapp (Authorized Agent/Surveyor) on behalf of Michael 

Conzemius (Owners) for Preliminary and Final Plat review of the proposed Gesme Third 

Addition Plat comprising approximately 66.65 acres. Parcels 28.126.0010, 

28.006.0300, and 28.005.1100. HWY 20 BLVD Cannon Falls, MN 55009. Lot 1 Block 1 

of the Gesme Second Addition and Part of the NW ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 05 and 

Part of the NE ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 06 TWP 112 Range 17 in Cannon Falls 

Township. A-3 Zoned District.  

PACPACKET_CONZEMIUS.PDF

Other-Discussion

Adjourn

Anyone interested is invited to attend. Agenda items may be subject to change. 

Goodhue County Land Use Management

w  Goodhue County Government Center w  509 West Fifth Street w  Red Wing w  Minnesota w  55066 w

w  Building w Planning w  Zoning w  Telephone: 651/385 -3104 w Fax: 651/385 -3106 w

1.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

http://mn-goodhuecounty.civicplus.com/


Goodhue County Planning Commission

Government Center - Board Room

509 West 5th St, Red Wing MN 55066

5:30 PM Call Meeting To Order

Approval Of Current Agenda

Approval Of Previous Month's Meeting Minutes

November 14, 2022 PAC Meeting Minutes

MINUTES_DRAFT_NOVEMBER_JOINTMEETING_2022.PDF

Conflict/Disclosure Of Interests

Public Hearings:

PUBLIC HEARING: "Kvalvog Addition" Preliminary And Final Plat Review

Request submitted by David Rapp (Authorized Agent/Surveyor) on behalf of Raymond 

Kvalvog (Owner) for Preliminary and Final Plat review of the proposed Kvalvog Addition 

Plat comprising approximately 137.92-acres. Parcels 47.006.0600. 180th AVE 

Zumbrota, MN 55992. Part of the SW ¼ of Section 06 TWP 110 Range 15 in Zumbrota 

Township.  A -1 Zoned District.  

PACPACKET_KVALVOG.PDF

PUBLIC HEARING: "Gesme Third Addition" Preliminary And Final Plat Review

Request submitted by David Rapp (Authorized Agent/Surveyor) on behalf of Michael 

Conzemius (Owners) for Preliminary and Final Plat review of the proposed Gesme Third 

Addition Plat comprising approximately 66.65 acres. Parcels 28.126.0010, 

28.006.0300, and 28.005.1100. HWY 20 BLVD Cannon Falls, MN 55009. Lot 1 Block 1 

of the Gesme Second Addition and Part of the NW ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 05 and 

Part of the NE ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 06 TWP 112 Range 17 in Cannon Falls 

Township. A-3 Zoned District.  

PACPACKET_CONZEMIUS.PDF

Other-Discussion

Adjourn

Anyone interested is invited to attend. Agenda items may be subject to change. 

Goodhue County Land Use Management

w  Goodhue County Government Center w  509 West Fifth Street w  Red Wing w  Minnesota w  55066 w

w  Building w Planning w  Zoning w  Telephone: 651/385 -3104 w Fax: 651/385 -3106 w

1.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

https://co.goodhue.mn.us/095a9772-6819-4c18-8ebf-1d2b50756f3e


Page 1 
PLANNING ADVISORY COMMISSION  

GOODHUE COUNTY, MN   
 November 14, 2022 MEETING MINUTES  

DRAFT 
________________________________________________________________ 

 

The meeting of the Goodhue County Planning Advisory Commission was called to order at 5:46 
PM by Vice-Chair Chris Buck at the Goodhue County Government Center in Red Wing. 

Roll Call 

Commissioners Present: Richard Nystuen, Tom Gale (arrived at 5:53), Richard Miller, Darwin 
Fox, Howard Stenerson, Chris Buck, Marc Huneke (arrived at 5:51) and Todd Greseth.  

Commissioners Absent: Carli Stark  

Staff Present: Land Use Director Lisa Hanni, Zoning Administrator Samantha Pierret, Zoning 
Assistant Alexandra Koberoski, and Zoning Administrative Assistant Patty Field. 

1. Approval of Agenda 
 

1Motion by Commissioner Miller; seconded by Commissioner Greseth to approve the 
meeting agenda. 
 
Motion carried 6:0 
 

2. Approval of Minutes  
 
2Motion by Commissioner Greseth; seconded by Commissioner Fox to approve the previous 
month’s meeting minutes. 
 
Motion carried 6:0 
 

3. Conflict/Disclosure of Interest  
 

There were no reported conflicts/disclosures of interest.     

4. Public Hearings  
 
PUBLIC HEARING: Consider Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance Updates 
Proposed amendment to Article 31 (Shoreland Regulations) to add language found in Minnesota 
Administrative Rules 6120.3300 regarding high water elevations.  
 
Pierret presented the staff report and attachments. 

Vice-Chair Buck Opened the Public Hearing 
 

No one spoke for or against the request.   
 



Page 2 
PLANNING ADVISORY COMMISSION  

GOODHUE COUNTY, MN   
 November 14, 2022 MEETING MINUTES  

DRAFT 
________________________________________________________________ 

3After Vice-Chair Buck called three times for comments it was moved by 
Commissioner Stenerson and seconded by Commissioner Greseth to close the 
Public Hearing. 
 
Motion carried 6:0 
 
Commissioner Stenerson stated the only concern is the state’s language encourages people to 
bring in fill to raise the elevation of their site.  This is not always a good idea since water tends 
to move soil and it doesn’t move concrete. He discussed using pillars or foundation walls as 
elevation instead of fill. He questioned whether the term lowest floor should be amended to 
ensure the lowest floor in not habitable to ensure basements are not constantly flooding.   
 
Pierret commented that the DNR defines lowest floor as the lowest habitable portion of the 
structure. The habitable dwelling space would not include a garage or storage space. This 
definition is found in State rules and Floodplain rules.   

4It was moved by Commissioner Stenerson and seconded by Commissioner Fox for the 
Planning Advisory Commission to: 

Recommend the Planning Advisory Commission adopt the staff report into the record and recommend 
the County Board of Commissioners APPROVE the amendment to Article 31 (Shoreland Regulations). 
  
Motion carried 7:0 
5ADJOURN: Motion by Commissioner Fox and seconded by Commissioner Greseth to 
adjourn the Planning Commission Meeting at 5:53 p.m.  

Motion carried 8:0 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Patty Field, Zoning Administrative Assistant 

 

MOTIONS 
1APPROVE the PAC meeting agenda 
Motion carried 6:0 
2APPROVE the previous month’s meeting minutes 
Motion carried 6:0 
3Motion to close the Public Hearing     
Motion carried 6:0 
4APPROVE amendment to Article 31 (Shoreland Regulations) 

Motion carried 7:0 
5ADJOURN 

Motion carried 8:0 



 
 

 

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 1 of 1 

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS 
Telephone:  651.385.3223 

Fax:  651.385.3098 

Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director 
Building | Planning | Zoning  
Telephone: 651.385.3104 
Fax: 651.385.3106 

Goodhue County Land Use Management 
Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066 

 County Surveyor / Recorder 

To:  Planning Advisory Commission 
From: Land Use Management  
Meeting Date: December 12, 2022 
Report date: December 2, 2022 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: “Kvalvog Addition” Preliminary and Final Plat Review 
Request, submitted by David Rapp (Authorized Agent/Surveyor) on behalf of Raymond Kvalvog 
(owner), for Preliminary and Final Plat review of the proposed Kvalvog Addition comprising 
approximately 137.92-acres.  
 
Application Information: 
Applicant: David Rapp (Authorized Agent/Surveyor) on behalf of Raymond Kvalvog (owner)  
Address of zoning request: 180th AVE Zumbrota, MN 55992 
Parcel(s): 47.006.0600 
Abbreviated Legal Description:  Part of the SW ¼ of Section 06 TWP 110 Range 15 in Zumbrota 
Township. 
Zoning District: A1 (Agricultural Protection District) 
Township: Zumbrota Township provided acknowledgment of the plat request via email on November 
10, 2022. The Applicants will need to return to the Township to obtain appropriate signatures upon 
final plat approval.  
 
Attachments and links: 
Application  
Site Map(s) 
Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance (GCZO): 
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428  
 
Summary:  
David Rapp (Authorized Agent/Surveyor) has prepared a Preliminary and Final Plat of the “Kvalvog 
Addition” on behalf of Raymond Kvalvog (owner) for consideration.  

According to the Goodhue County Subdivision Ordinance, any land subdivision which dedicates any 
interests to the public such as easements or roads must be formally platted. The proposed “Kvalvog 
Addition” dedicates frontage to County 6 Blvd and 180th Avenue. The creation of three or more 
parcels from one parcel also must be platted and all non-contiguous land must be separate parcels. 
To retain the tillable land while selling the wooded/creek area the Applicants proposed to create four 
parcels from the existing parcel (one wooded/creek parcel and three parcels of non-contiguous 
tillable acreage). No additional dwelling sites will be created (there are 4 dwellings in Section 06 
where a maximum of 4 dwellings are permitted).  

The plat meets all requirements for access and parcel size.  
 

Staff Recommendation: 
LUM Staff recommends the Planning Advisory Commission  

• adopt the staff report into the record;  
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and 

Recommend that the County Board of Commissioners APPROVE the request submitted by David 
Rapp (Authorized Agent/Surveyor) on behalf of Raymond Kvalvog (owner) for Preliminary and Final 
Plat of the proposed “Kvalvog Addition” Plat comprising approximately 137.92-acres. 

http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428




DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes
NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility  for any associated direct, indirect,
or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse.  Goodhue County Copyright  2022.

2022 Aerial Imagery
Map Created November, 2022 by LUM

Legend
Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)

FEMA Flood Zones

Intermittent Streams

Protected Streams

Lakes & Other Water Bodies

Shoreland

Historic Districts

Parcels

Registered Feedlots

Dwellings

20

30

2% Annual Chance

A

AE

AO

XMunicipalities

¯

1 6

712

A1

400TH

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 6

1
8

0
T

H

410TH

1
9

0
T

H

410TH

41
8

0
T

H

COUNTY 6410TH

470060600
RAYMOND P KVALVOG

137.92

470060401
RICHARD J HEINEN TTEE

140.41

470060601
TYLER J LOHMANN

5

470060500
DAVID MATTHEES ET AL

152.59

380010200
GEOFFREY G HERBERT TTEE

152.61

470060500
DAVID MATTHEES ET AL

152.59

380010200
GEOFFREY G HERBERT TTEE

152.61

470060201
MICHAEL B LARSON

29.85

470070400
STEVEN R KOZIOLEK

132.06

380010100
LYLE P DICKE

160.49

380010300
STATE OF MINNESOTA

2.52

470070202
CAROLYN M KOZIOLEK

88.71

0 280 560 840140
US Feet

PLANNING COMMISSION

PAC Meeting
December 12, 2022

David Rapp (Applicant) Raymond
Kvalvog (Owner)

A1 Zoned District

Part of the SW 1/4 of Section 06
TWP 110 Range 15 in Zumbrota Township

Request for Preliminary & Final Plat
approval for Kvalvog Addition

MAP 01: PROPERTY OVERVIEW



DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes
NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility  for any associated direct, indirect,
or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse.  Goodhue County Copyright  2022.

2022 Aerial Imagery
Map Created November, 2022 by LUM

Legend
Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)

FEMA Flood Zones

Intermittent Streams

Protected Streams

Lakes & Other Water Bodies

Shoreland

Historic Districts

Parcels

Registered Feedlots

Dwellings

20

30

2% Annual Chance

A

AE

AO

XMunicipalities

¯

1 6

712

A1

400TH

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 6

1
8

0
T

H

410TH

1
9

0
T

H

410TH

4

4

4

7

1 6

712

400TH

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 6

1
8

0
T

H

1
9

0
T

H

410TH 410TH

0 1,000 2,000 3,000500
US Feet

MAP 02: VICINITY MAP
PLANNING COMMISSION

PAC Meeting
December 12, 2022

David Rapp (Applicant) Raymond
Kvalvog (Owner)

A1 Zoned District

Part of the SW 1/4 of Section 06
TWP 110 Range 15 in Zumbrota Township

Request for Preliminary & Final Plat
approval for Kvalvog Addition



DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes
NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility  for any associated direct, indirect,
or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse.  Goodhue County Copyright  2022.

2020 Aerial Imagery
Map Created November, 2022 by LUM

Legend
Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)

FEMA Flood Zones

Intermittent Streams

Protected Streams

Lakes & Other Water Bodies

Shoreland

Historic Districts

Parcels

Registered Feedlots

Dwellings

20

30

2% Annual Chance

A

AE

AO

XMunicipalities

¯

1 6

712

A1

400TH

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 6

1
8

0
T

H

410TH

1
9

0
T

H

410TH

4

4

4

7

1 6

712

400TH

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 6

1
8

0
T

H

1
9

0
T

H

410TH 410TH

0 1,000 2,000 3,000500
US Feet

MAP 02: VICINITY MAP
PLANNING COMMISSION

PAC Meeting
December 12, 2022

David Rapp (Applicant) Raymond
Kvalvog (Owner)

A1 Zoned District

Part of the SW 1/4 of Section 06
TWP 110 Range 15 in Zumbrota Township

Request for Preliminary & Final Plat
approval for Kvalvog Addition



DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes
NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility  for any associated direct, indirect,
or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse.  Goodhue County Copyright  2022.

2022 Aerial Imagery
Map Created November, 2022 by LUM

Legend
Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)

FEMA Flood Zones

Intermittent Streams

Protected Streams

Lakes & Other Water Bodies

Shoreland

Historic Districts

Parcels

Registered Feedlots

Dwellings

20

30

2% Annual Chance

A

AE

AO

XMunicipalities

¯

1 6

712

A1

400TH

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 6

1
8

0
T

H

410TH

1
9

0
T

H

410TH

41120

11
30

11
40

1150

11
10

1100

1160
1170

1110

112
0

1170

1110

1130

1130

1110
110

0

112
0

11
22

11
24

1126

1120

1128

1118

1116

11
30

1114

1132

11
34

11
36

11
38

1140

1142

11
44

1146

11
12

1148

1150

1152

11
10

1154 1156

11
08

1106

1100

1158

11
04

1160

1102

1162 1164
1166

1168

1098

1170

11
18

1108

1114

1126

1156

111
2

1104
1112

1166

1104

1114

1104

11
12

1098

1136

1116

1128
111

8

1118

1110

11
04

1112

1
8

0
T

H

410TH

470060600
RAYMOND P KVALVOG

137.92

470060601
TYLER J LOHMANN

5

470060500
DAVID MATTHEES ET AL

152.59

470060401
RICHARD J HEINEN TTEE

140.41

470060500
DAVID MATTHEES ET AL

152.59

470060201
MICHAEL B LARSON

29.85

380010100
LYLE P DICKE

160.49

380010300
STATE OF MINNESOTA

2.52

0 280 560 840140
US Feet

MAP 03: ELEVATIONS
PLANNING COMMISSION

PAC Meeting
December 12, 2022

David Rapp (Applicant) Raymond
Kvalvog (Owner)

A1 Zoned District

Part of the SW 1/4 of Section 06
TWP 110 Range 15 in Zumbrota Township

Request for Preliminary & Final Plat
approval for Kvalvog Addition





 
 

 

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 1 of 1 

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS 
Telephone:  651.385.3223 

Fax:  651.385.3098 

Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director 
Building | Planning | Zoning  
Telephone: 651.385.3104 
Fax: 651.385.3106 

Goodhue County Land Use Management 
Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066 

 County Surveyor / Recorder 

To:  Planning Advisory Commission 
From: Land Use Management  
Meeting Date: December 12, 2022 
Report date: December 2, 2022 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: “Gesme Third Addition” Preliminary and Final Plat Review 
Request, submitted by David Rapp (Authorized Agent/Surveyor) on behalf of Michael Conzemius 
(owner), for Preliminary and Final Plat review of the proposed Gesme Third Addition comprising 
approximately 66.65-acres.  
 
Application Information: 
Applicant: David Rapp (Authorized Agent/Surveyor) on behalf of Michael Conzemius (owner)  
Address of zoning request: HWY 20 Cannon Falls, MN 55009 
Parcel(s): 28.126.0010, 28.006.0300, and 28.005.1100 
Abbreviated Legal Description:  Lot 1 Block 1 of the Gesme Second Addition and Part of the NW ¼ of 
the NW ¼ of Section 05 and Part of the NE ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 06 TWP 112 Range 17 in 
Cannon Falls Township 
Zoning District: A3 (Urban Fringe District) 
Township: Cannon Falls Township has been made aware of the request. The Applicants will need to 
return to the Township to obtain appropriate signatures upon final plat approval.  
 
Attachments and links: 
Application  
Site Map(s) 
Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance (GCZO): 
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428  
 
Summary:  
David Rapp (Authorized Agent/Surveyor) has prepared a Preliminary and Final Plat of the “Gesme 
Third Addition” on behalf of Michael Conzemius for consideration.  

According to the Goodhue County Subdivision Ordinance, any land subdivision which dedicates any 
interests to the public such as easements or roads must be formally platted. The proposed “Gesme 
Third Addition” dedicates frontage to Highway 20 BLVD.  

The A3 (Urban Fringe District) requires parcels to be a minimum of 35 acres. To split 11.01 acres of 
land from parcel 28.005.1100 (Perry Nelson) and deed the land to Michael Conzemius, the 11.01 
acres must be combined with an existing parcel to attain the 35-acre minimum parcel size. The 
existing Conzemius parcel is located within the Gesme Second Addition plat and the 11.01 acres are 
unplatted. To combine platted and unplatted land a replat must be approved. No additional dwelling 
sites will be created as no parcels greater than 35 acres will be created.  

Staff Recommendation: 

LUM Staff recommends the Planning Advisory Commission  
• adopt the staff report into the record;  
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and 

Recommend the County Board of Commissioners APPROVE the request submitted by David Rapp 
(Authorized Agent/Surveyor) on behalf of Michael Conzemius (owner) for Preliminary and Final Plat 
of the proposed “Gesme Third Addition” Plat comprising approximately 66.65 acres. 
















